
Distr. 
GENE..R.AL . 

E/CN.4/SR.770 
3 March 1964 

ENGLISH 
Original: El\1GLISH,IFRENCH 

CC1i•fr.,ISSIU:N OF HlfrL-:)! Rim:rs 
Nineteenth Session 

sm:rr:.j-ff ::~~G· nn c,:;· '.i'li:'.; .szv cI HTJ1T'1TLD .:._:r_o 5L:V)\1TETH l'lEC:TING ( OP.SN I-:i-i.HT*) 

held at the Palais des Nations 1 Geneva, 
on Wednesday, 3 April 1963, at 3.35 p.m. 

' 
Contents: 

I 

Further 1-r.~omotion and encouragement of respect for human rights 
and .funcla;nental freedoms (item 11 of the agenda) ( concluded) 

Representations from non-governmental organizations 

Draft :Jriuciples on freedom and non-discriminntion in the matter 
of political rights (item 6(b) o"f' the agenda) 

Re:9crt of tihe fifteenth session of the Sub-Conl!nission on 
Prevonti,··n of DiscriminB.tion :lnd Protection of Minorities 
(ite}·,1 6(c) of the agenda) 

Ele~tion of a member of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of 
Discrh1.inc1tion and Protection, of Hinorities to fill a vacancy 
(item 6(d) of the1agenda) · 

Study of. the right of arrested persons to communicate with those 
whom it is 'necessary for them to consult in order to ensure their 
dei'once n1~ to :9rotect their essenti8.l interests ( 1 tem 5 of. the 
agenda) 

advisory services in the field of human rights (item 3 of_ the 
agenda) 

Post::1n1e:i:wnt o:f c e!'tnin it ems 

Study of -clle right of' evuryone to be free from arbitrary arrest,_ 
detontion a.nd exile, and draft IJrinci:ples on freedom from 
arbi-tr.::;.:ry ,arrest and detention (item 4 of the agenda) 

13. 

14~· 

20 

20 

21 

26 

27 

• 'l"'.110 su:m:mary record of t_h_e _closed :part1 of the meeting appeared. under 
symbol number E/CN.4/SR.770/Add.l. 

GE.64-2377 

(28 P•) 



. :'·::. /; E/CN~:4/SR:.770 . 
.. .. >p9:ge::.2/ · · 

'. 

./ 

-•',/:i~:/,~ ~'. 

Present: 

Chairman: 

Rqpnorteur: 
,, ,' 

Her.ibors: 

Canada 

Chile 

Chi11a 

Demnark 

Ecuo.dor 

:i.7rance 

India 

Lebanon 

LibeJ,'~a, _, ;: . , 

Netherlands 

Panama 

Philippines 

Poland·. 

Tu.rkey 

ma-uinian Soviet Soci~l:f.st 
Re:9ublic . 

Union of Soviet Socialist 
. -~e:public~ . . · . ' · 

Uni tcd Kingdom of Great Britain and · 
Northern Ireland 

United -States, of America 

Observers for Member States: 

Argentina 

Cuba 

Iraq 

Israel 

·Regesentative of an'other United Ni. tions organ: 

Commission on the status of Women 

Representative of a specialized agency: 

International Labour Organization 

Secrota.riat: 
Hr. HUNPHR£Y 

Mr. T.ARDU 

Mr. RESICH (Poland}'· 

. .. Mr •. $PERDUTI ( ItalJ'-} 
.- .. ,, .,_ 

Miss AITKEN 

Mr. DIAZ CASANUEVA 

Mr. CHENG Paonan 
Mr. TAO 

Nr. MADSEN· 

Mr. PONCE y CARBO_ 

Mr. CASSIN 

Mr. CHAKRAV.ARTY 

Mr. HAKIM 

Mr. DOE 

Mr. BEAUFORT 

Mr. CALAMARI 

Mr. BRILLANT.ES 
l""JI'. Q,UIAMBAO 

Mr. WIECZOREK .. 
Mr. LUTEM 

Mr. NEDBAILO 

Mr. NASSINOVSKY 

Sir Samuel HO.ARE 

Mrs. Tree 

Mr. G.ARCH. PINEffiO 

Mr. GONZALEZ-PINEIRO 

Mrs. AFNAN · 

Mr. ROSENNE 

Mrs, LEFAUCHEUX 

Mr• MET.ALL. 

Director, Division of 
Human Rights 

· . Secretary of the Commission 



E/CN.4/SR .. 770 .. : .•. 
page 3 ·' ., · · · 

•. t'./ 

FURTHER PROMOTION AND ENCOURAGEMENT OF RESPECT FqR HUMAN RIGHTS AND,,FVNDAMENTM, 
FREEDOl"".iS (item 11 of the agenda)(E/CN,4/L.667, L.674,/L.675, L.677)(concluded) ,,,, 

• '. ,';/! . - , •' ....... · - .·., ;-. ' '~· ' ' - .- .' i . ':": .. ':. '. . . < • : ~·: ;• ' ' • • • ', - • 

'Mr~· NASS!NOVSKY. (Union of Soviet· Socialist Republics) said he could not 
,·::-·-~ 11···1:"- --~:,• ; .... ~, :: •. • .. '. . •• !"'• •• -~~ •, • •• ·-

accept, th~ visit of' the Lebanese·'rep:r~s-entative that the Soviet Union draft resolu~ion 

(E/CN .4/L~677) was procedural. r·f wa~· an· independent propos~l I submitted after the· 

·wof:krnt Party 1 s d:r~ft. re~~lu{ion (E/CN.4/i.667),. ~nd should therefore, in accor9,anc_e . : . , .· ·. . : . ~ ~ . ,'. . ' , . 

with article,6l'of the rules of procedure, be· voted on last • .. ;· .. 
'' ·, ;> .,,,, ' , • '· .. • J 

Mr~ CASSIN (France) said that the Commission should first take a de~ision 

on the, S~vie't Union proposal to defer the whole question to the :following ye~ •. _, If, 
' • • ' ' : •. '. • ; 1 ~ •. ,, •• • '• ••. '.- ; 

liowevi:ir, the Soviet Union representative would agree to withe.raw his proposalr.and_ 

jo1~·the delegatio·n·~ which· approved of the dxaft prepared !J:V the \forking Part_¥, ~~e ;· 

French ·'a.~leg'at:i.on would ag;'ee, for the sake of unanimity, . to. submit par1:tgraphs. 2, 3 

and 4 of draft resolution B in the Working Party_' s draft as a separat0 proposal. 

Mr. HAKil1 (Lebanon) explained that he regarded the Soviet Union draft 
. ' . 

resoiut'i~ri ·~s· pr·oceiciural bee's.use 1/ did riot deal with' ilie ·~ubsta11c.~ of. the· .it.em but 

'merely postponed further discussion..:; 6ri it till 'th~ :fotlowing yea/· If the Working 
' ~ . ,, ;_: , 

,, - J' • • r . ,: .,. . - ... , -~ • ' 

Party 1 s drart resoluti~n was adopted before th~ Soviet Union's 

been ~o~~id~;;~, the ·c;mmissio~ would ob~ously have ~o. ch~ce 
•. f J . ; •. '. ' ~ 

opinion on tte Soviet Union's propos~l. 
. .. . ' . 

dra'rt resolution had · . 

of expres$~ng an 

-"'.1 ,:··., 

: f/~ ,•. 
Mr. LUTEN (Turkey) said ~e agr~ed that the Soyiet Union draft resolutio~, 

. ,"; • i ·,.. ' .. 

being procedural, should be put to the vote first, but .the Cormnission was .ma.s:t;E:ir _ _()f-· 

i-fs ·o~·I;~~c~dure. and should ·allow itself .some la~itude in the i~terpretatio~ 'oi.1t~ ·,· 

rules. '. ~~-, .. ,, 

The CHAIRMAN said that the draft resolution prepared by the Working Party 

would be votE;id on first, paragraph by paragraph, .. , . 

' : ·;h'·. C.ASSIN {F~ance) said that his· delegation had made an· offer ina ·spirit': 

of conciliation. As that offer had not Qeen accepted, it had no longer any reason 
,. f 1 J • - .• • ·"" ) .: • ,· .... '. • ,. :.: · • .. : ._ ·, • • ••• ; • • :":~.. • ,.. ' ; · • ' 

to detach 1·fs original p;·oposal (E/CN.4/L.656) from_ the original Lebo.nose 

draft (E/CW.4/L.653), which.had been incorporated in the W9rking Party 1 s draft aa, 
;e~ti·~~ II~A~· .. , ~.-:--:,:, ,. · .. 

j,.:1'.·-i··~:~:: ··---~ ·:·: '~: 
.-\,; -, ~ . 

The first paragraph was unanimously adopted. 

Second paragra~h_ 
~ >;'•'', • ;-,;/::-:,.. ;-.. ·:, ' • 

'\ 

The second paragraph was unanimously adopted, 
, .. ~-t~:;~':::..~ ... ·~··~~-~-;~-..'.\""~ .. ;-.,. ·~.,, ... ·, 1 .,;. ~ -'. •• • ............... ,.: ••.• ··::..: .,...;.· .... :..·_,,:::...~.,,, •• . .. ' --



'1 .-

E/CN~4-/SR.770. 
·. page 4-

Third narag_r.fl·oh 

· Nr. · N'IDBA!LO (Ulcrainia'n' Sovi;t· Soc·ialist Republic) proposed that the words 

in brackets; which were taken from General Assembly resolution 1716 (XVII}, be 

'included in ·:she approved text of the paragraph. 

Sir Samuel HQI\RE (United Kingdom) said that although the words were quoted 

from the Gener~l Assembly resolution, they would be difficult to fit in to, at any 

rate, ·;:;he :i.::nglish text·, If they were to be included, the Secretariat would have to 
' 

be allowed considerable latitude to amend the paragraph to make it read well. It 

shoUld be·, noted that the, words in brackets were not :part of the Working Party's draft 

resolution; they had been included in order to give one member, who was not pre~ared 

to accept the wording proposed by the majority, an o~portunity of submitting them as 

an amenrunent, as he·hnd now done. 

The CHURHAN put the Ukrainian amendment to the vote. 

~l!}a-ainian amendment was r eject0d by 11 votes to 7, with 1 abstention. 

~~jpd paragraph was unanimously adopted. 

Fourth paragra_m 

Hr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out that 

the report and recommendations being submitted to the Council for transmission to 

the., General Assembly were definitive. Paragraph 3 of the ensuing report, however, 

:referred t(J the Commission's decision to continue its study and discussions at its 

, twentieth session. The reconnnendations submitted were therefore only preliminary, 

.and he sue;gested that the word "preliminary11 should be inserted inrrnediately in 

front of the. t·10rds 11 report and recommendations". 

Hr. Ci.SSL'l\f (France) said that such a report could hardly be regarded as 

prelindno.ry, since it presented in.final form the results of the work completed 

,by the Commi$sion and its programme of future work. 

Hr. HAKTI1 ( Lebanon) proposed that the words "first report" should be used 

instead of tl;le word "preliminary". 

Hr. CASSIN (France) and Mr .. DIAZ CASANUEVA (Chile) supported the I.6.banese 

proposal, 

Mr. NASSINOVSKY- (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he also accepted 

the Lebanese proposal. 

The CHAIRHAN put to the vote the fourth paragraphr as amended. 

The fourth paragraph, as amended, was· unanimously adopted.·· 



E/CN .4/SR. 770 
page 5 

~~Jntr_q_d_ys:-tory pa.rt as a whole,1 as amended, was unanimously adopted. 

Section I. 

Paragra~ 

Parag,1:1;:1:ph 1 was adopted. 

Paragrppp_.?_ 

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kill{~dom) pointed out that the words in brackets 

expressed 'che opinion of the majority in the Working Party. They had been put in. 

brackets b eco.use one member of the Jforking Party had wished them omitted. 

Hr. ilIEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) explained that,. in his 

opinion, the 2,1eaning of the paragraph would be cle3.rer without the words in brackets; 

ho proposed thut they should be deleted. 

Er, Dil~ CASPJ:IDJWA (Chile) said he agreed with the Ula-ainian representative, 

that the words were superfluous. 

Sir Samuel HOiu'IB (United Kingdom) said that the major! ty of the Working 

Party had felt that the phrase was both informative and necessary. 

The CHli..Lll,...J.\.N suggested tho.t tb.e proposal to retain the phrase in brackets 

should be tro2.ted as an mnendment. 

It was so .§E._rJ?6<l. 

'111:te CHf-1..WHA1'1' put the amendment to the vote. 

Th.2..£::~p§lncmt was adopted by 11 votes to 4.t with 4 abstensions. 

Hr. NEDBAILO (Ukrainian.,Soviet Socialist Republic) proposed that the 

listing should be limited to items (1), (ii) and (iv), followed by the words 

"and oth::-rs 11 , as in the sentence in brackets at the ~nd of the paragraph. 

Hl.•. C.i;.SSIN (France) said he thought it was desirable that the General 

Assembly should have a clear idea of the extent of the work before tho Commission. · 

T'ne CHAIRliAN put tho Ukrainian amendJnent to the vote. 

~ u7u.·ainian amendment was rejected by 15 votes to 3. 

Hr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggest~d that the, 

words i 1dro.i't convention" in sub-paragraph (ii) be replaced by the words "draft 

··declnration". 

lirs: TF{EE (United States of .America) said she agreed that a "dro.ft 

declaration"'should be mentioned in sub-paragraph (ii), but felt that ment~o~,should 

al.so be uc.de of the draft convention. 

\ 



E/CN.4/SR.77u 
page 6 

The CH/1.IRi;AN said that he v:ould assume that the Commission agreed that 

both a dr~ft declaration and a draft convention should be mentioned in sub-paragra3)11 

(ii) • The phrase in brackets had been retained. 

It wo.s po agreed. 

The CHAIRHAN put to the yote paragraph 2, as amended. 

Paragrp.~1h. 2, as amended, was adouted by 17 votes to none, with 2 abstentiom;. 

Paragranh_3 

Er. ',JIECZOREK (Polanc~) proposed that the words "and giving to this question 

an appro:prio.te degree of priority11 be added at ths end of paragraph 3. The addition 

was justifia.ble in view of the importance of the whole question of the future 

direction of the work of the Corrnrriseion and of the Sub-Commission. 

~.tr. SPEiffiu""TI (Italy) said that paragraph 3 consisted of two -parts, the 

former of which related. more directly to the terms of reference which the General 

Assembly ha.d laid down for the CommJssion. If the Polish amend..inent was designed 

to change th(;) direction of the Commission's work, he could not accept it. 

Hr. WIECZOREK (Poland) explained that his amendment was intended to apply 

to both lJarts of paragraph 3. To make his intention clearer, the words "these two 

questionsil could be subutituted for the words "this question" in the wording he had 

proposed. 

Hr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested, ·to meet 

the Italian representative 1 s point, that the additional wording proposed by the 

Polish representative migh'c be inserted after the words "the Commission" at the 

- beginning of.the paragraph. 

Y.1r. SPERDUTI (Italy) said that the word 11 priority11 could hardly be 

inserted after the reference to the General Assembly resolution, since that would im9ly i:· 

that it \:J'2cS the General Assembljr which had asked for priority to be given to the 

question. 
1 YJ.l·. 11: .. KIH (Lebanon) said he agreed that the phrase suggested by the 

Polish re:Jresentative should be inserted after the words "the Commission" at the 

beginning of the paragraph; the passage might then read "the Commission, at its 

twentieth session, will continue to give an appropriate ·priority to this question 

• ·• ·". The priority should apply to the study of measures and to the review of 

_the whole ciucstion of the future direction of the work of the Commission and of the 

Sub-Commission. 



\ 

E/CN .4/SR. 770 
page 7 ·' · 

H:r~ 0).LSI_L'T,. UrranceL r,ecalled ,thii.t the Commission had already adopted a 
',"' ... · ··' .- ' . . · . .i,- .· ' _,- ' 

reso~ution ·~ivin.« priority ~o tll.e elimin,e.tion of religious intolerance. If it used 
• • ' • ' ' •• ..,. • • 'I" ' ' • •• ' • • • 

. the Bb,1.e -.rorct,, ":priority",. f,.'or the oth~,r q_uestions, it .would be storing up difficulties 
.-', 1, -.' . ' ••• , • • ; ,.... • • 

__ for its ne::,..-t se.~si~n~ ; . {~11 that vras neede~ ~s a recognition of the importance of the 

fut_ur,e dil•ect~on of the Co;nm~ssion 1 s wo.rk was to introduce t~e words, Hin appropriate 

order."., a.a u:-1 indication that a rasult h:1d to bo reached during the session. 

Sir .Samuel go,0_:;.~ .. (United l{ingdom) remar.ked th~t. tha point of synt~ "raised· 

by the _Ital.I"~~ r~,:presentati v;o _would not be cleared up by ado~ting the Leqan~~e . 

suggestion. . The Com111.i.ssion. should .first decide. whether it. wanted priority_ .to -be 
" . . ' . - ~ . . . . . . 

~iven_ to. t:;:e study of _ml;lasures for ace elarating the development of respect for and· 
• • . ' I..· 

observ:-0:~tce cf hrur,an ri~ta '?.nq. fundamental.freedoms, or whether it wanted to.give . 
• j ' ~ • ' ' • • • •• • -

priorit;y· b1:it:i1 t(• that study and to the review of th.e question of .the future d~recticn 
.1, : '~r,.,. '. , . , ' ' • ·-

Of the C,a::;mssion I s work. He 1:limself doubted 'Whether the Polish amendment was either 
,·, •. •. • u-. . ' " · .... 

;11ec~~~~- or, usefl¥,• The. draft ;resolu.tion .was .a report :to the General ,-1.ssembly., 

which w2..a not. really cone erned with t4e order in which the .Commission discussed items 
, ! . . . 

~nits. G.(-,;cm.da; ~a Oonyn.ission 9ould establ~$h an order of.pr,io_rity by adopting an: 

internal l.'""solution. '·· .. ; . In. i t.s .re:~ort the Oor:,mission was giving the, General ,-,.sse).~bly 

an aasur2.11ce that it would tackle the two c.:,uestions, and the General ;\sse~bly. would 

Quto;maticnlly asswno tbnt the Commission would give ~ppropriato priority to them. 
. :. i . ' ' '. , .· . ' .• . ~ 

. ;·.. Ei•. :;L:-cz..:,-.f~K. (Poland) pointed out that_ th.e Corn:missipn hud already 

establ:i.,shed e. :priority. for one item on its next ses~ion' s agenda. 
\. \., ' - , " .. , He was n':)t 

suggestin-~,; t:;.at the same :priority sho~ld be g~ven .to the q_uestions mentioned in 
' • . . ' . . . ~ , t • 

paragra.:9h 3 of the .draft resolution; what he was suggesting was_ .that thos.e questions 

. .sh,quld he given on appropriate priority. He could accept the wordi_ng sugV;ested 

by the Leo:mese representg,:tive •.. 
' . • l '- • . • • . • • • 

. Sir 3runuel HC•.:1.~Z. {United Kingdom) r~plied tnat. evfjry item on the Com.miss.ion's' 
. ' . 

,~r.~da: w,1s .:-:;ivon an _ap;~opriate priority. If the :?olish r\3presentati ve thought· that· 

his pro"90sr.:.l uas valid ,::i.nd pressed for its adopt,ion,. he would. vote a;,;ainst .it . 
. i::r •. NEDB.'-.._IIP (U}crainian 39.viet Socialist ':{epublic) suid that the question 

I • ,•, •.I' ,- - ' , ' 

of prior·i·1;y ::::..lso invo;i..ved the ciuastion of, time. ~e two matters dealt with in 
I • • • ' , .J ' ' " ~"' 

par?-gra···;h 3 o:::· the draft resolution deserve.d :3pacial attent,ign at the next. ses.sion, 
••• : ', .,.,,,_ ' .. : •' ' ' > ' ·, • • • ' • • • ' , I. • I • ; ' ~ ' • ' 

and the 001:Q.:isslon should be c.:?rtain of gitdng them a degree of priority which .. 
. . .I: 

would ,ep.sm·? th::l:t they we,r.e. decj,lt ;Ji th. at ~he, }lext session. The Polish-Lebanese 
, _ I '. I • ' •, •"' 

amendment would give the General .. ;~ssembly. the assurance that the .oonnnission wo)l]..d 
1( ~. ; > • ' • - " • • • ..., • 

deal wittl both questions at its twentieth session. 

j 



. E/CN ,4/&R, 77t 
· page 8 

.f.. 

Ex·, -N.:U:>:;,IN0VSKY (Union o'f Sovi1,=;t Socialist Republics) said that the 

Lebanese amend2;1ent to the Polish amendment was acce!)table. A preoedent already 

existed 1'01• giving priority to an· item to be discussed ·at· a following session, and 

the me.tte:i.·s ref erred to in paragraph 3 of the draft resolution •·Jere no less important 

than the :::a:ttr1r which had then been involved. He could see no valid objection to 

· the pro)ostl, as:cecially sine a the Con:mission had not complied with the General 

Assembly1 s· roc.:.uest to submit a report and re·commendations to it at its eighteenth 

session .• ·r:::..e Commission should reassure the General .:.ssembly that it did not 

intend to ,ostpone discussion of those questions indefinitely .• 

~r. Ii.:.KIE (Lebanon) said he believed the Co:r..mission should mention that 

-it intended to give some priority to the 1:iatter because. it was not, in fact, complying 

with the rcc_:.~est to submit a report and recor:m1endations to the General .;.ssembly .at 

1 ts eightae:ut;:: sessi,-,n. The General .\.ssembly had adopted resolution 1776 {:,.,--VII) 

because it :.'.,~·.d felt that me~isures designed to accelerate the ·promotion of respect 

for human rir;hts nnd funda.-nental freedoms rey_uired s:r::ecial attention during. the 

United ?'.k'..'i;it,us Development Decade, e.nd "\jhe Developnient Decade would be half over 

by tho ti;,;_c :.::n:y r8coL--m-,endations made by the Commission could be adopted by the 

· General .:_sser:.bly and i:,,ple:mented by Hember States. 

1Ir. :'..1.:ILL;'~1"TI'..:..S (Philippines) observed that the insertion of the additione.l 

words whe:r-e the Lenanese representative had suggested· would give the impression 

.th,::.t the Cotr.:.ission would accord ap:t:,ropriate priority to the question at its 

twentieth·session pursuant to resolution.1776 {XVII) of the General Assembly, which 
- ' 

was not the case. 

:i-u~. R\!':Il~ (Lebanon) obse,·ved that giving the question a degree of priority 

would be in accordance with the General .:-1.sser:.bly' s resolution. If member·s of tho 

I· Commission ht,;,d any difficulty in acce1,vting the proposal, some such formula as 

"In accord:i.nce ,.Ji th the desires of the General Assembly as expressed in resolution 

1776 {XVII);; might meet the case. 

'Liss ,llTICN ·(Canada) said th ·t, since the additional words would not 

affect ·;;he 1.~e.:ming of the paragraph, her delegation was prepared to· agree 'to their 

inclusion .-:~.-;; an apJ)ropriate place. It was l)Ointless to spend time on such an 

unimport2.1'?.t :-ce.tt~r. 

It.·~ 'c r.:.CZC.:1£K ·(Poland) asked thtit his proposal, as amended by the 

Lebanese roJresentative, should be put to the vote ir1fr1ediately, 



E/CN.4/SR. 770 
page 9 · 

fa·. 6TL.:iDUTI ( Italy) said that if the rui:snd.-i:.ent wero :put to the vote in 

that for ... 1, lfb w~~i( h~ve ·to· abst~in: bec;use th0 General 11.ssembly resolution did not 

refer t,:i t?rn uirection of the Com1r:,ission' s ~·mrk. 

-:;:;_!q a::. .. L:...:i.N put to the vote the Polish amend1;Kmt, as mnendod by the 

Lebanese re:·:resentati VEJ. 
• : 1., 

T'lle ~.~e1.1.c'knent was rejected by 8_yotes to 8 2 ·,Jith 1 abstention. 

P-a:,:·~£.J'§-··;tl_ 3 was unanimously adopted. 

Para.9;ra-pl1_ 4 

Pa:mgrc:d1 4 was unanimously adouted. 

Part II 

Section .f:. 

The Cll.1.L;:IL~'l\T.recalled that.the Ukrainian representative had proposed an 

amendl:iant (D/CN.4/L.675) to section II';,., which involved adding three new p.~ragraphs. 

He woul.cl :!.JU"t the Working Party's text of section A to -the vote first, and then take · 

th~ lJkruin.:f:a.11 ru::.end.11ent paragraph by ::9fil'l:l.gruph. 

Soctj,ip._~=-- was unanimouslY adopted • 

. :i·ir. N:::,DBr~ILO (Ukrainian Goviat Socialist Republic) said he had suggested 

the addi ti6~1 or three extra paragraphs, to be .numbered 3, 4 and 5 to section it of 

the dra:i:t resolution, He asked for a separate vote on, first, paragraph 3 with 

sub-paragra):.i~1 3(a), and, secundly, sub,-paragraph 3(b). 

T"ne c:r.DLi.:."\T put to the vote parasra)~h 3 and sub-parngrarh 3(a) of th·a 

Ukrainiilll l!'.:1end:r11ent. 

:..:~.!.,:t;19 request of the US.SH. re!)rescntative, a vote was taken by roll-c~Jl. 

L~o_e::.:J£t.,_ }~o._yinv. been dr~wn by lot .EY. the_..9,!lairman, was called uT)On ..12....!9_!;_0_J'_iJ~st. 
]:11 favour: Poland, tncr-ainian Soviet Socislist :cepublic, Union of Sov:iet 

Sociiilist ~lepublics. 

Liberia, Netherlands, Fhiljppines, Tul'key, Unit0d Kingdom of 

Great Britain und northern Ireland, United Statos, Cana,da1 

China, .JeDIDJrk, .E.cu~dor, ]'ranee, Italy • 

. J;l.Q,kJ,IU:!)g_: Chile, India, Lebunon. 

I-al'i.f;;:'~ .f.l. .3 and sub-psrugr~•h 3{a) J~;re rejected by 12 votes to 3, with 3 

abstentk~· 

T:".le c:.:LLut: ... n put to the vote sub-paragraph 3( b) or the .Ukrainian amendll?.ent. 

Sub.:-~:?E!:'aph. 3(b) was rejected by 11 votes to. 4 1 with 3 abstentions •. 



'·· ~ E/CN.4/s:::.770 
page 10 

. ",. 

. ~ . ',_,,,,,. 

· · IJ:he C'.tLi:;,BlfaN put to tlie vote paragraph 4 · of the Ukrainian amendment. 

Ef:tL8.fil'WP._4 was rejected by 12 votes to 3, with 3 abstantions. 

,I-u•. NGDBi1.II.O {Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) asked that sub

paragra:-:hs 5(o.) and 5{b) be :put to the vote sei;,arately. 

The CI-Ls:m,:;J,: -put to the vote sub-paragraph 5(a) of the Ukrainian ainenct1ent, 

· SuE-·oai.',:.graph 5( a) was ~·Dj ected by 12 :votes to 3 1 with 3 abstantions. 

T'ne CE.:~IRE . .J'T put to the vote sub-paragraph:. 5{b) of the Ukrainian amendment. 

Sub-:.12..~i&·auh 5(b) of the Ukrainian s:.;;endrr,ent · was rejected by 11 votes_J;.92, 

with 3 absJ,0~itions • 

. Section B 
1J::ile Ci:L~ru. ;.; .• w suggested that section B should be voted on pa.rt bJ part,··· 

first· tho _,:c.rt u:;;on which the Working Grour, had unanimously agreed, consisting of 

the, prerunble n.nd 1-iaragra;)h 1, und then the· 1,art which appeared in brackets, 

consistint; o'i' !)::1l'agraiiis 2, 3 and 4. 

Er. C,"i.SSIN · {France) recalled that he had accepted the· Chilean representa

tive's suggestiun that the words ntrade unions. and oth·.br org:.::i.nizdtions concerned 

with·humu.n riel1ts11 should be added after 11 univ•.Jrsitios, institutes and·laarned 

societies,; in para..;;ra!)h 2. The words "the contribution of intellectual circlesn 

shouid -:~he::·ai'rir-e"be replaced by the wc,rds 11 their contribution11 • 

The CR-l.TIU1-:,.N put to; the vote the ;;ireamble and· paragraph 1 of section u.· · 

The 11ra3l_,i.ble and paragra'Oh 1 were unanimously adopted • 

In sg_c_c:p_ciJJ..Ye votes, paragraphs 2..,_;, and 4 were ::i.donted by·l5 votes to 3. · 
The c::c.~:cx;:<rLdrew ·attention to the Philippine amendmont for the addition of a. 

sectic;,n C. ~f::·oviding · for the extension of the twentieth session to at least five weelcs 

(E/mr.4/L.674) 1 and the .Chinese representative's oral proposal,: at the previous 

· .. ~eeting as ml a.1:1~mdment to it, that the extension should run to eie;ht weeks. 

Er. R:_SPJOVSEY {Union of' Sovbt Socialir-t Ytepublics) asked what the 

financial i: .pJ.ications and administrative ·conse~uencas of adopting the Philippine 

proposc.l ._:mu:)..d be. 

l.o-.>. H(Jj:JJr'1T;Y (Secretariat) said that it had not been: :possible to obtain 

from Heud~uarters information on tho financial implications ·of the Philippine and 

Chinese anoncl.11tents; there would obviously be some. It must also be remembered ' · 

'that the }J1'(16rarn:me of conferences for 1964 was very hea't)'"y • The Council's Int,3rin1 

. Committee on Programme of Conferences would weighhall those considerations before 
· the Council ca,!~e to a final decision:.. The Connnission usually expressed its own views 

on the dur:::-.ticn :.md place of its next session.· 



/ ' 

E/CN.-4-/SR.710 
page 11 

Mr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said.:that obviously 

proposals such as those before the Commission must be dealt with. by the appropriate 

body. The USSR delegation could not support the Philippine proposal because the 

financial implications and administrative consequences were not clear. The 

Philippine representative should not raise the matter in the Commission but in the 

appropriate United Nations organ. 

Mr. CHENG Paonan (China) said it was quite proper for the Commission to 

make a reconnnendation to the Council regarding the duration of the Commission's 

sessions; in fact once, during its session, the Commission had asked the Council 

to extend the session for a week, and its req~est had been granted. The Commission 

had not only the right but the duty, in the present instance, to recommend that its 

twentieth session be extended. The financial implications of an extension were a 

ma.tter for the Council. It was not even known 'Whether the Commission could meet in 196~ 

at Headquarters because of plans for repairs to the conf'erence area,, The Connnission 

need merely to make a recommendation, and the Council would.either accept it or 

modify it, d~pending on the pattern of conferences to be held in that year. 

Mr. HAKIM (Lebanon) said that in view of the heavy agenda the Commission 

would be faced with at its next session and in view of the obligations it had to the 

General Assembly, it should clearly state that a four-week session would be insufficient. 

The Council,.which would have all the relevant facts before it,· would certainly take 

account of that view. He would support the Philippine proposal on the understanding .. 
that it was intended to'b~ an expression of the Commission's view. 

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kin~dom) said that he could not commit himself 

to accepting, on behalf of his Government, the financial implications of extending 

the length of the Commission's twentieth session, especially in view of the state 

of United Nations finances. With regard to the Chinese proposal, he recalled that 

when the Commission had previously held eight-week sessions, it had had one specific 

task. It was a ·totally different matter when the agenda contained many difficult items; 

members would become tired, and the momentum 811d efficiency of the Commission's work 

would gradually decrease. He.could not support the proposal. He was not. sure that 

it would be useful even to extend the next session by one week, as the Philippine 

representative had proposed. It would take twelve weeks or more to cover the agenda,. 

and one week added ~o the normal four-week session would not make much difference. 

The General Assembly, after all 1 had referred two difficult items to the Commission, 



- E/CN .4-/SR. 770 
page 12 

.. ~ .. 

and it must have been aware when it did so that the Commission would not be able 

to complete its other work in order to deal with them •.. ,A list of ·all the work in 

·. hand.-wc::.s contained in part I, par2,graph 2 of tho draft resolution, . in which it 

was also stated that the Commission expected the completion of that work to take 

more than one session. That was s uffic iGnt. He would abstain on the vote on the 

Philippine proposal. 

Yu·. BRILIAJ."\JTES (Philippines) said he welcomed the change in the attitude 

of various members of the Commission since the previous session, when he had sub-

mitted a simi
0

lar proposal. The argument that one week more wpuld not make much 

difference to the amount of work the Commission could accomplish was hardly valid; 

no one was likely to sug;est on the basis of that argument that the session should 

be reduced to three weeks instead of four. As the Lebanese representative had 

pointed out, the Commission would merely be expressing its view to the Council, 

with which the f~nal decision wou_ld rest, 

to press his.amendment to a yote. 

He asked the Chinese representative not 

}Ir. CHENG Paonan (China) s~id he must maintain his amendment. It was 

quite unrealistic to look at the Commission's programme of work and suggest that 

five weeks would be sufficient for its completion. If the Commission was. realistic, 

it would suggest that its next two sessions should both last eight weeks. 

, The CHAIRMAN put to the vote the Chinese oral amendment to the Philippine-· 

amendment. 

The Chinese amendment was rej ect.ed by 6 votes to 2, with 10 a,bstentions. · 

The CHAIRJ'1f.(N put tp tbe vote the Philipr.iine amendment. (E/CN.4/L.i74). 

The Phi~j,_ppine amendment was adonted py 6 votes to 3, with 9 abstentions. 

The Clli'..IRMAN put to the vote tho fu>aft resolution as a whole (E/CN,4/L.667), 

as amended. 

The dr~--;.ry_resolution as a whole, as a.i~ended, was adopted by 15 votes to none, 
. 11 

with 3 abstentions. 

For the text of the resolution as adopted, see Official Records of the Economic 
and Social Council, Thirty-sixth Session, Supplement No. 8, resolution 8 (XIX). 



E/CN .4/SR. 770 
page 13 

Mr •. NE:DBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic} explained .that he had 

abstained from voting on the draft resolution as a whole, first, 'because he did not 

conside.r that it should contain suggestions of a practical nature,when the Commission_ 

was to review the whole question of the future direction of its work at its next 

session, and secondly, because the Commission had not adopted the Polish-Lebanese 

amendment to part I, paragraph 3 1 thereby showing that there was no agreement on the __ _ 

importance of studying, as a matter of priority, measures for accelerating the develop-
' ment of rospect for and observance of huin~n rights and fundamental freedom. His 

delegation had proposed certain measures at the eighteenth session, but the discus

sion of them had been postponed to the nineteenth, and now the matter had been 

deferred again until the twentieth. His delegation had done its utmost to protect. 

human rights and fundamental freedoms, and he thanked the representatives of India, 

Chile and Lebanon for the understanding attitude they had shown towards his delegation's:.· 

proposals-. I;Ie hoped the Commission's work would be more fruitful at its next 's~ssion. 

Mr, NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) explained that he 

had abstained from voting on the draft resolution as a whole because he believed that 

only paragraph 3 of part I had anything to do with the request made to the Conrrnission 

by the General Assembly; it was most uni'ortunate that the Commission had not been 

able to agree to give priority to the activities mentioned in that paragraph. 

Moreover, he did not believe that paragraphs 2 to 4 in part II, section B had any 

place in a draft resolution of that kind~ Another reason why he had abstained was 

that he was not authorized by his Government to vote on a proposal which had financial ; · · 

implications without knowine what those implications were. 

The CMIRMA.N said that that concluded the.Commission's consideration of 

item 11. 

REPRESENTATIONS FROM NON-GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATIONS 

The CHAIRMAN said he had received u letter from Mr. Szmitkowski, 

representative of Pax Romana, in his capacity as the Vice Chairman of the Conference 

of· l'{?n-Governrnental Organizations in Consultative Status with the Economic and Social 

Council of the United Nations, pointing out that a number of representatives of non

governmental organizations had been unable to address the Commission, owing to 

:pressm:-~ on the Co:rmnission's time,Y The fact would be noted in the record, 

g/ For the list of documents for the nineteenth session issued in the non-governmental 
organization series, see Official Records of the Economic and Social.Council, 
Thirty-sixth Session, Sunplement No. Bi PP. 103-104. 

·, 



/ 

•I 
I 

E/CN;4/SR.770 
_page 14 · 

. DRAFT PRINCIPrnS ON FREEDOM Ai.'\JD NON-DISCRIMHJATION IN THE MA.TTER OF POLITICAL RIGHTS 
(item 6(b) of the agenda) (E/CN.4/~30, 837 and Add.1-7, 845 and Add.l) 

Th~ CHAIRMAN invit~d the Commission to consider item 6(b) of its agenda. 

Mr. NASSINOVSlCT (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) noted thatJ since 

the Commission had not had time for a' thorough discussion of item 6(b), the consideration 

of that i~portant item should be deferred· to the next session. 

following draft resolution for adoption by the Commission: 

He proposed the 

, 

"The Commission on Human Rights, 

Recognizing the exceptional importance of this question and.taking into 
account resolution 4 (XV) of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination 
and Protection of Minorities, 

Notes with regret that it has not had sufficient time to give proper attention 
to this matter at its nineteenth session, 

.Decides to postpone conaideration of this item to its twentieth session and to 
accord tt priority". 

Mr. DIAZ CASANUEVA ( Chile) suggested that the term 11 an appropriate degree 

of priority11 which had been used in the two resolutions adopted by the Cormnission 

- at its morning meeting should be used instead of the word 11 priori ty". 

· Mr. BRILL.£.NTES (Philippines) proposed the deletion of the word 11 e:x:ceptional11 

from the first preambu.J.ar paragraph. 

~Tr. BEAUFORT (Netherlands) said he supported both the proposed amendments. 

I1r, WIECZOREK (Poland), noting that Commission resolution 4 (XVIII) 

(E/3616, p~ra.184) mentioned the importance of the item, said that the Soviet Unionts 

proposed draft resolution evidently reflected the Commission's views. Moreover, since 

the question 9ould not be postponed indefinitely, it should certainly be accorded 

some priority. 

Mr. CASSIN (France) supported the proposal for the deletion of the word· 
11 exceptional11 ; also instead of flpriority11 it would be better to speak of "some 

degree of ::pr1Qri ty". 

Mr. NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic.) suggested that priority 

should be accorded to two or three questions and then an order of priority should be 

established 8lllong th~m, in order to ensure that sufficient time should be available 

for their thorough discussion. 

}Tr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he accepted the 

deletion of the word "exceptional". The reference to "priority" in hie draft 

resolution was not intended to mean that the question should be the first item to be 

discussed at the twentieth session. 



E/CN.4/SR. 770 
page 15 

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) proposed that 1 i~ the interests of 

clarity, the word "priority" should be replaced by the words "giving it a priority' 

appropriate to its im_portance11 • 

Mr, NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said he accepted 

that wording, 

The USSR draft resolution.as amended, was unanimously adopted.-~/ 

REPORT OF THE FIFTEENTH SESSION OF THE SUB-COMi1ISSION ON PREVENTION OF DISCRIMINATION 
AND PRoy.;::;cTIOlJ OF MINORITIES (item 6(c) of the agenda) (E/CN.4/846 and Corr.l; 
E/CN ,4/L~672) 

The CHAIR1'14.N invited the Commission to consider item 6(c) of its agenda, 

in connexion with which Denmark, Liberia and the Philippines had jointly submitted· 

a draft resolution (E/CN,4/L,672) on the study of discrimination in respect of tho 

right of everyone to leave any country, including his own, and to return to hi~ 
country. 

Mr. MADSEN (Denmark) said that in the sixth line of paragraph 2 of the 

draft resolution the words "of M0mber States" should be inserted after the word 
11 Gover:n.mentsll. 

Mr. HA.KIM (Lebanon) supported the draft resolution; it was similar to. 

those adopted.by the Commission in previous years on other matters. 

I"T..:r, DIAZ CASANUEVA (Chile), with regard to paragraph 3 1 said he felt it 

would be unwise for the Secretary-General to make available draft principles which 

had not been approved either by the Commi.ssion or by the Economic .and Social Council. 

Also, although he agreed in principle with paragraph {3) of the draft resolution in 

paragraph 5, he considered that invitations shoul~ be extended either to all the 

Special Rapporteurs of the Sub-Commission whose re'ports were to be considered, or , 

to none. 

Mr. CHENG Paonan (China) said h0 questioned the wisdom of referrins draft 

principles of a political nature to the Conf'erence on International Travel and 

Tourism, as suggested in paragraph 3. Surely that body was not competent to deal 
-

with su~h political issues and would be at a loss to know what action it should take 

on them. 

':J./ Text of the resolution as adopted, ibid., resolution 3(XIX:)'. 



E/cm .4/SR. 770 
page 16 

; ,,,, 
j 

}tr. BRILLANTES (Philippines) explained, on behalf of the sponsors, that 

the action suggested in paragraph 3 was based on a recommendation of the Sub-Commission 

· (E/CN.4/846, resoiution 2 D(XV). 'The Secretary-Generai, in transmitting the draft 

principles in question, would certainly state that they had not yet been adopted. 

The· invitation to the Special Rapporteur was similar to invitations addressed in the 

past to other special rapporteurs who had participated in the discussion of their 

reports, and ~as therefore in keeping with practice. 

Y.ir. NASSIN0VSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked whether the 
. . 

joint draft resolution was mennt to replace parts Band D of resolution 2 (XV) ,of the 

Sub-Commission (E/CN .4/846, pages 41 and 43) • If so I he preferred the Sub-Commission I s 

reso~ution to the joint draft resolution. The Sub-Commission had,incidentally, 

devoted far too much time to secondary matters, such as the right of everyone to leave 

.any country, to the detriment of really important questions such as racial discrimina--

tion and colonialism. Had it devoted moxe time to consideration of the elimination 

of all forms of racial discrimination, for example, the Commission's work would have 

been greatly facilitated and it could have concentrated on other important matters, 

in accordance with the wishes of the General Assembly. 

The report left much to be desired, particularly as it was base~ on the erroneous 

assumption that the Special Rapporteur's report was entirely sGtisfactory. His 

delegation had no objection to the transmission of the draft principlE:3s to member 

governments, but they should not be referred to the Conference on International Travel 

and Tourism. He would also find it difficult to accept paragraphs (1) and (2) of the 
I 

draft resolution in paragraph 5, since he was o~posed to the printing and circulation 

of the study both for reasons of substance and on financial grounds. The study · 

should not be circulated until it had beon approved by the Commission. As regards 

the invitation to the Special Rapporteur in paragraph (3), the Commission should not 

decide forthwith to whom invitations should be addressed. 

Mr. CHENG Paonan (China) said he would have no difficulty in voting for 

the draft resolution in paragr~ph 5. 

Mr. NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) said that, as tho 

report had not been considered by the Commission, it would be most irregular to 

.: propose that it be printed and circulated. The joint draft resolution could be 

adopt~d only after the report had been considered and approved. 



,· 

E/0N.4/SR. 770 
page 17 8:_ 

Mr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) proposed that the 

draft resolution should begin: 
11The Commission on Human Rights, 

Having considered.the report of the Sub-Commission on Prevention of 
Discrimination and Protection of Minorities concerning the work of its 
fifteenth session relating to the study of discrimination in respect of the 
right of everyone to leave any country, including his own, and to 
return to his country, 11 

and that paragraphs l, 3 and 5 of the joint draft resolution shouli be deleted. 

Mr. BRJLLANTES (Philippines) moved the closure of the debate. 

The motion for the closure was 'adopted by 17 votes to none, with 1 abstention. 

Mr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of-Soviet Socialist Republics) asked that his 

- amendment should be put to the vote paragraph by paragraph. 

The OHA.IPJ1AN put to the vote the USSR· amendment for the deletion of 

paragraph l. 

The USSR amendment was rejected by 15 votes to 3., 

The CHAIRMAN put to tho vote the USSR amendment for the deletion of . 

paragraph 3. 

The uss:a amendment was rejected by 9 votes to 5, with 4 abstentions. 

The CHA™IA.N put to the vote the USSR amendment for .the deletion of 

paragraph 5. 

The·USSR amendment was rejected by 15 votes·to 3. 

Mr. DIAZ CASANUEVA (Chile) suggested that in'the first two lines of · 1 

paragraph 2, the words "the draft :p:rinciples on freedom•and non-discrimination" 

should be replaced by the words 11 the Special Rapporteur's study". Though the ·_ :I 
! 

Commission should not transmit to an international conference principles whiqh_it 

had not yet approved, it could transmit a valuable report. 

Mr. BRILLANTES (Philippines) said he disagreed with the representative of 

Chile. If th0 principles reco~ended by the Sub~Co1IDT1ission aroused misgivings,. the 

report of _an individual could not be expected to inspire greater confidence. The 

proposed change was al.most o. slight to the Sub-Commission. 

Sir Samuel HOi\.RE (United Kingdom) said that the wishes of the Chilean 

representat·i ve would perhaps be met if the report were transmitted as :provisional; 

in the past, reports and principles had, wherever possible, been considered 

together, and they were normally printed in the same volume. It should be made 

' ' 



: I_ 

. .I 

'. /', 

"-' l 

E/CN. 4~R. 770 C 
page 18 · · -

clear that the principles would not be adopted without final approval by the United 

· Nations organs to which the Commission was responsible. ' 

Ylr. DIAZ CAS.A..c'IIJUEVA (Chile) said that the question was po.rticularly 

important from the standpoint of procedure in connexion with the future work of the . . . . . . 
' Commi_ssion. 

his proposal. 

He had not of course intended any disrespect to the Sub-Corriinission by 

The Working Party had demonstrated its esteem for the Sub-Commission 

in adopting tho Sub-Commission I s draft as the basis for its own resnlutions, even 

though its own draft diverged from it on some points. He had no objection to the 

submission of the draft principles as an nnnex to a provisional· report, as had been 

.done with the study on re:'..igious discrimination and as suggested by the United Kingdom 

representative. He proposed then that the Secretary-General should be asked to 

transmit' to the Conference on International Travel and Tourism the Special Rapporteur's 

report togeth~r with ,the draft principles. 

Mr. BRILLLNTES (Philippines) said he accepted the amendment by _the 

representativ~ of Chile • 

. Mr. CBENG Paonan asked for a separate v~to on operative paragraph 3. 

Mr. Nl'illSINOVSKY '(Union of Soviet' So·c:i~list Republics) asked that the 

joint draft resolution (E/CN,4/1.672) be put to the vote paragraph by paragraph. 

Preamble 

The preamble was unanimously adopted.· 

. Paragraph 1 

Paro.g_raph 1 was adopted by 15 votes to 3. 

Paragraph_2 

Paragraph 2 was unanimously adopted. 

Paragra·oh 3 

The CHf.,,Iill1AN put to the vote paragraph 3, as amended by the Chilean 

represento.tive. 

Po.ro.graph 3, as amended, was adopted by 10 votes to 3, with 5 abstentions • 

. Paragraph 4 

Paragraph 4 was unanimously adopted. 

Paragraph 5 

Sub-paragraph (JJ 
· Sub-paragraph (1) was adopted by 15 votes to 2, with 1 abstention. 

·. Sub-paragra,:Qh i?l 
f 

Sub-paragraph (2) was adopted by 15 votes to 3. 



Sub-parngra_ph. (].) 

Sub-paragraph (3) was adopted.by 15 vot0s to 3. 
; 

E/CN .4/SR. 770 
page 19 . 

The Cffi\I.RMAN put to. the vote the joint draft resolution (E/CN.4/L.672) ,as .. 

a whole 1 o.s amended.· 

The joint draft resolution as a.whole, as amended, was adopted by 15 votes to 3.11 .. 
Hrs. TRLE snia. that the Commission still had to adopt another resolution 

in connexion with the future work of the Sub-Commission. Resolution l (XV) of the 

Sub-Co.rr.misaion (E/CN.4/84~, para.3O) stated that the Sub-Commission had decided 

"to undertake the study of equality in the administration of justice, 1n accord 

with Article 10 of the Universal Declaration of HUinlID Rights, and to appoint a 

Special Rapporteur for that purpose." Mr. Mohn.med .Ahmed Abu Rannnt, Chie~ J'ustice 

of tho Supreme Court of Sudan, who had been re-elected to the Sub-Commission the 

previous yeo.:r, had been appointed the Special Rapporteur. She wished to submit, 

together with the United Kingdom delegation, a draft resolution. 

"The Commission on Human Rif,hts 

Recommends to the Economic and Social council the adoption of the following 
draft resolution: 

The Economic and Social Council. 

Approves the decision taken by the Su~-Commission on Prevention of 
Discrimination and Protection of Minorities to undertake a stuey of e~ual1ty 
in the administration of justice, in accord with Article 10 of the Universal 
Declaration on Human Rights, and to appoint a Special Rapporteur to carry out 
this study.'' · ·· 

The CHAIR1-JAN put the joint·draft resolution to the vote, 

, The Uniteft States and:United Kingdom draft resolution was adopted by 15 votes 
. §.I 

to none, with 3 abstentions, 
• 

Mr. CHENG Pnonnn (Chinu) said tP:.J.t t.o complete item •(c) 1 the Co:mmisoion 

would have to adopt o.nother draft resolution, which might read: 
11The Connission on Humnn Right~ 

l ; 

Takes note of tho report of the Sub-Oommission on Prevention of Discrimination ~
and Pr~tion of Minorities (fifteenth session) (E/CN/4/84' and Oorr.l) •11 

The CHAIRMAN put the Chinese draft resolution to the vote. 

Tbe -.Chinese draft .resolution was unanimously ado-pted _.§/ 

!Ji Text of the resolution as 
draft resolution II. 

_§/ Text of the resolution as 
draft resolution III. 

§/ Ibid., resolution 6(XIX). 

adopted, lJu..9:,., resolution 4(XIX) and Chapter XIII. 

adopted, ~- 1 resolut~.on 5(XIX) and Chapte:r XIII, 
" 



E/CN.4/SR.770 
page 20 

EL1!:CTION OF A :rllif'IBER OF THE SUB-COMNISSION ON PREVE!\1TION OF DISCRIMINATION :.ND 
PROTECTION OF MINORI'l'IES TO FILL A VACANCY (item 6(d) of the agenda) 
(E/CN.4/8~3/A_dd.l, 849 and Add.1 1 Add.l/C,orr.1 1 Add.2-3) 

The CHAiilllAN invited the Connnission to elect by secret ballot a member of 

the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities to 
.. 

fill the vacancy caused by the death of Mr. Charles .Arnmoun (Lebanon), for the 

· remainder of his term of office. The list of condidates was: 

,. 
· , Rey. Mr. Franqois Akan ( Cmn.eroOn) 

Mr, Zenon Rossides (Cy:prus) 

Mr. Phouvong P.hirrnnasone (Laos) 

Hr. ~OhaJllilled Awad Mohammed {United Arab Republic) 

-At,the invitation of the Chairman, Mr. Madsen (Denmark) gnd Mr. Llitem 

(Turkey) acte~ as tellers. 

A vote was taken by secret ballot. 
' 

Nl.Lmber of baliot papers: 

Invalid ballots: 

Number of valid ballots: 

Abstentions: 

Nu,m.ber of members voting: 

Roq_uired majority:· 

Number of votes· obtained: 

18 

0 

18 

0 

18 

10 

Rey. Mr. Fran«;!ois Akoa ( Comero-o.n) ......•..............•. 4 

:r-_;r. Zeri.on.,Rossides (Cyprus) • . . • . . . . . . . • . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . • 0 

·Mr, Phouvong Phimmasone (Laos) • • • • • • . . . . • . . • . . . . . • • • • • • l 

I1r. Moha.mrtled Awad Mohamr.1t.,d (United Arab Republic) , • • • . • 13 
. . . 

Having obtained the required majority, Mr. Mohannned Awad Mohammed (United Arab 

Republic) was elected n member of the.· Sub-Commission on Prev.:mtion of Disc.riminatioll 

, and Protection of Minorities. 

,STUDY. OF. THE RIGif~ OF ARRESTED FcB.SONS TO C0MMUNTCA'IE WITH THOSE WHOM IT IS NECESSJillY 
FOR THI1M TO CONSULT IN ORDER TO ENSURE Ti£IR DEF2NCE OR TO FROT:~CT THEIR ESSENTIAL 
INTERESTS (item 5 of the agenda) (E/CN.4/856) 

The CHAIIDIAN invited the Commission to elect by secret ballot two members to 

·the Connnittee on the Right of Everyone to be Free from Arbitrary Arrest, Detention and 

Exile, to replace the repr~sentatives of Argentina and Pakistan, whose membership of 

the ~ommission on Human Rights expired on 31 December 1962. 



EjCN.4/SR. 770 
page 21 

At. the imri tation of· the Chairman, Mr. Madsen (Denmark) 1 and Mr. LUtem (Turkey) 

actod as tellers. 

A vote was taken by secret ballot. 

Number of ballot papers: 

Invalid ballots: 

Nwnber of valid ballots: 

Abstentions: 

Nu.~ber of members voting: 

RGquired majority: 

Number of votes obtained: 

Mr. Diaz Casanueva (Chile ......................... 

18 

0 

18 

0 

18 

·10 

3 

Mr. Ponce y Carbo (Ecuador) ••••.••.•••••.•• , ••• 14 

}Ir. Hakim {Lebanon) ••..••••.••...••••••• , • • . . • • • 2 

Mr, Doe(Liberia) ...................... ~ ..........•• li 

Mr. Jimenez (Panama) ................. , ...... · ..• · 1 

Having obtained the required majority, Mr. Ponce z Garbo (Ecua~o~) w,.d Mr. Doe~ 

(iiberia} 1 were elected. 
· ..... - _. 

. -, 
ADVISORY SB...:"j_VICES IN THE FIELD OF Hm1i-W RIGHTS (item 3 
J .. dd.l, E/CN.4/L.657 a.nd h..dd,1-2) 

of the agenda)(E/CN.4/8.34.and 

Miss AITKEN (Canada) said that Chile,· E0uador~ India, Lebanon, Liberia, 

Netherlands Qnd Philippines, had joined in sponsoring_ the r,anadian draft resolution 

(E/CN,4/L.657/Add.2}. · The im~ortance .of tho Unite!\ Nations advisory'services lay'i:u' 

the contribution they enabled the Commission to make towur~s the advance of hu.man 

rights by meeting the need for greatGr knowledge and more effective skills runo:ng , '~-- ..;;-
''1 

:persons in positions of lendership and promoting the development of the res-ources 

and conditions upon which human progress depended. Although it was impossible to 

assess the impact of advisory services on public opinion, she wns sure the importance 

of the prograrnm0 of services could hardly be overestimated. 

The distinction between 11 developcdrr and "developingn countries should not. be the 

-predominant feature of the prog~anm1e, tfaile developing countrisG would always have 

an undisputed claim on the limited financial resources the United Nations allocat6d 

to technical assistance, it should also be remembered that almost all technical 

assistance involved both developed and developing countries togethor. All 

needed opportunities to learn as well as to teach, 

acquired in seminars was particularly valuable. 

In that res:pect-.grou:i,"expertenoe 



E/CN .4/SR. 770 
page 22 

, A few CO!filllents might be useful on the Secretary-General's report (E/CN.4/834) 
•• ·£ • 

and on the. three types of advisory services ut present offered, consultant services, 

seminurs and·fellowships. Consultant services were not mentioned in the report; 

they had not been very successful and appeared u~likely to become so. Seminars had 

produced more encouraging results, particularly in directing attention to the 

sociological as well as the legal aspects of human rights, by covering such subjects 

as the role of the police in the protection of human rights, participation of women 

in public life, the protection of minorities, freedom of information and human rights 

in developing countries. The interest shown in seminars and fellowships could 

undoubtedly be capitalized, The sponsors of the draft resolution felt that 

governments ought to finfi pett_er. methods_ of :3electing candidates for fellowships. 

Improved study prograrnme.s .s}1p~;L.d. be. p_r9yide~ for selected candidates, und the 

fellowship progrannnes shou;i.d ~eyer?~ improv~s~d •. '.flleY might be backed up by the 

regional courses prowae_cl, PY. ~h.e pe~~.e.t~ry-General in his report, which were the 

basic feature of the pre.sent. res_o;i.ut.ion • 

........ -.~~-~i?n:=-,J.. :cou-r:ses_ could_ fi~l a ~ap _in the existing programme, combining the 

group experience of seminars with the educational function of fellowships. They 

would b,e more comprehcnsi ve and longer than the seminars, though less sp8cialized 

and shorter than the fellowships. They would be conducted under ~loser guidance 

than wus normnlly provided .. for fellows and would probably be accessible to sectors 

unabl0 to ·take advantage of the o:x:isting advisory services. Special syllabuses 

might be prepa:red for mentally mature persons in leadine positions in both govern

mental and non-governm0-ntal spheres and in education. A two-year experimGntal 

period for· the now regional courses was suggested by the Secretary-General ( 

·(E/CN.4/834, para.19). The first course might be org,rnized in l%4 - Canada would 

be glad to be the host country - nnd o. second in 1965. 

be interpreted broadly. 

The word "regional" should 

Although tho Commission did not have to deal with the problem of financing the 

new courses, the draft resolution suggested that the cost should be absorbed 

"preferably within the level of appropriatioi:is for technical programmes financed 

from the regvlo.r budget of the United Nations. 11 _In chapter V of the regular budget, 

out of the $6,5 million voted for technical programmes, $140,000 was appropriated 

for the Human R1ghts Advisory Services, while $40 1 000 more was authorized for fellows. 

ships to be charged to savings under part v. The additional $50,000 for r.ogional 



E/CN .4/SR. 770 
page 23 ' 

courses would be added to the $40,000 for additional fellowships, so that $90 1 000 in 

all ',JOuld hnve to be financed out of those sav:ings. It should, however, be borne in 

mind that adequate savings always rnatGrialized under chapter V. The financial 

question would be considered by the Technical Assistance Committee at its session 

in May 1963. The Secretary-General's estimate (E/CN,4/L.657/Add,l) was a maximum, 

based on an eight-week course and on the assumption that no fellowships granted to 

partici~ants would be chru:'ged to the fellowships programme. The sponsors of the 

draft resolution felt that the funds required would not represent on excessive claim 

on the 1·egul[;!.r budget for technfoal programmes. 

}Ir. QUIAMBAO (Philippines) said the usefulness of the regional courses 

proposed in the joint draft resolution fully justified their organization, The 

subjects on which training courses could be given, outlined in paragraph 1~ of th~ 

Secretaxy-G-eneral 1s report (E/CN,4/834), deserved serious consideration, at least 

on an experimental basis •. As the Secretary-General suggested, courses might he 

given in co-operation with the International Labour Organisation (ILO) and with 

the United Nations Educational, Scientific and Cultural Organization (UNESCO). 

Tho inquiry initiated by the Secretary-General into the possibility of sending 

observers to the European Court of Human Rights was especially welcome in view of 

the forthcoming consideration of the measures of implementation for the draft 

International Covenunts on,Human Rights. Newly-independent countries would 

certainly be most interested in the functioning of the Court. 

As the first host country to a seminar on human rights, the Philippines had 

(, 

had experience of the value of the advisory services in promoting those rights and 

strongly supported the progrrunme outlined in paragraph 9 of the report. As one of ' 

the sponsors of General Assembly resolution 1872 (XVII), his country was particularly ·' 

gratified by the success of the fellowships programme. He agreed with· the .Secretary-.· 

General thct applicants for fellowships should be sponsored by governments and 

selected from persons likely to occupy responsible positions in connexion with the' 

development of their country, Fellowships for periods of from eight to ten months 1 

instead of tho customary four to six months, would give recipients a better chance 

of becoming fully acquainted with the methods and techniques practised in ether 

countries. 

Mr. Nf\.SSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said that on the 

11hole his delegation approved both the Secretary-General's report and the .joint 

• I ~ 

. ' 
1, 



E/CN.4/SR.770 
page 24 

dxaft resolution, He must 1 howeverJ express.the strongest reservation regarding 

paragraph 2:J- of' the report, since it was not appropri~te for the United Nations 

either to send observers to attend the European Court of Human Rights or to grant 

,, .' fellowships for study of the procedure there. 
\ ' ,. 

The Court was a closed regional 

\ 

organization of .vexy limite~ scope; its activity was therefore ona~sided, and any 

. participation in its work by the United Nations would be all the more undesirable 

in that-nothing s~milfil' was suggested in respect of other regions or other systems 

of law. That apart, the joint draft resolution would be acceptable to his 

delegation if it entailed no additionQl expenditure from the United Nations budget. 

Sir Samuel HOARE (United Kingdom) said that while he appreciated the 

considerations put forward by the Canadian representative when introducing the joint 

draft resolution, he had doubts about the proposal it contained. The purpose of 

sewinars was.to enable people who held responsible positions in government services 

concerned with hUIDUn rights to lenrn what was being done in other regions of the 

world with o. view to changing the system in their home countries; in other wordsi 

semin~rs were supposed to lead to action at the national level. Fellowships, 

s_imilarly I were granted to eminent persons to enable them to study institutions in 

other countries with a.view to seeing how far successful ~ractices in other countries 

might ,be applied at home, He could not, however, see what real advantage was to b0 

gained by holding training courses for junior· or intermediate officials, as sugges·teri 

in paragraph 17 ·or the Secretary-General 1 s report, since such lower grade staff wore 

clearly not in a posi tiorr to take any action which would help to fulfil the aij':lG of 

seminars and fellowshtps, Regional training courses would be very e:x:pensi ve> and 

he doubted their inunediate u.sefulness. If they were to be tried o.s an experiment, 

· the experiment should be for one year only, rather than the two suggested in the 

joint drnft resolution. The experiment might, of' course, show advantages which 

he himself could nOt foresee. 

With regard to the USSR repre.sentati ve I s coI!L-rn.ents concerning the possibili"ty 

of sending observers to attend the European Court of Human Rig,.'lts, the reason the,_ 

suggestion had been made was because no othor comparable institute existed~ !L~y 

courses held there would be open to observers wishing to study the procedure and 

composition of the Court; no one would be compelled to study there. Such courses 

- would bo useful, and the fact that they wore held there would in no way preclude 

the possibility of holding similar courses elsewhere. 



. E/CN.4/SR. 77_0 
· page·25 _, 

Mr. NEDBAILO (Ukrainian Sovfet Socialist Republic) said that the wording 

of the fourth prerunbular paragraph of the internal resolution in the joint draft 

resolution gave the impression that General Assembly resolution 1776 (XVII) stated 

that "the effectiveness of the United Nations' activity in this field would be 

enhanced and its practical results incre~sed11 if regional courses were developed;· 

but the i:..ssembly resolution said nothing of the kind. The reference should therefore,: 

be deleted. His delegation would in any case be unable to vote for the joint draft 

resolution because of the additional expenditure it would. entail. 

Mr. WIECZOREK (Poland) said that his Government had shown great interest 

in advisory services in the field of human rights and would be the host to a seminar 

in the current year. He approved both the Secretary-General I s report as a whole 'and.· 

the principle of the joint draft resolution, but the measures contemp~ated should be· 

interriationG.1 1 not merely regional, in scope. Moreover, they should not entail 

additional expense which would leavo less money available for technical assistance, 

in the strict sense of the term, to developing countries, He would, therefore, 

" abstain. 

Jir. CASSIN (France) said he approved of the Secretary-General's report 

and the joint dr~ft resolution~ In planning the suggested experiments, every 

allowance should be made for the great differences in available resources in the -, 

various regions. Courses should not be confused with seminars, ·which were 

attended by members of the judiciary and legislature~ His delega~ion hoped that 

progress would be made along the lines indicated, at minimum cost 1 _and that the 

greatest expenditure would be incurred in those countries which were least well 

endowed with universities and establishments for higher education, What was 

needed was effective teaching of human rights from: a broad vi9WJJoint, divorced from 

all propaganda. 

Niss AITKEN (Canada) said tha.t to remove the misgivings of tho USSR a!ld 

Polish representatives, she could only repeat what she had said when introducing 

the joint draft resolution, that there was no suggestion that add,itional funds 

should be obtained to carry out the proposed experiments. Funds would be provided ~· 
;. 

from savinc;s which it was certain would be ·nfode under chapter V of the United Nations 

regular budget. The figure of $50 1 000 represented the maximum cost of organizing 

the courses. She accepted the Ukrainian representative 1 s proposal that the words 

"as req_uested -by resolution ;i.776 (XVII) of the General Assembly" should be _deleted 

from the fourth preambular :paragraph of the internal resolution, 



, r\ 

E/CN .4/SR. 770 
page 26 

Th? CHA.IffiLlli put to the vote the joint draft resolution1 as amended. 

Y.tr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socialist RepublicsL asked that the 

vote 0e taken paragraph by paragraph, 

First 12rea:mble 

In successive votes the first, second. third and fourth parngraphs were 

unanimously ~dopted, 

, Fi:;:?t operative paragraph 

f ' 

.'.IlllL_o;perative paragraph of the CommissionTs draft resolution was adopted by 

15 votes to none, with 1 abstention. 

§econd pr_earn.ble 

The firsJ paragraph was adopted by 15 votes to none,with 1 abstention. 

The second paragrauh was adopted by 14 votes to none, with 3 abstentions_. 

The third paragraph was adopted by 15 votes to none, with 1 abstention. 

The fourth paragraph, as amended, was adopted by 14 votes to none, with 

·4 abntentions. 

Second ouerative paragraph 

The onerative parn.grauh 0f tho resolution for the Council was adopted by 

14 votes to none, with 4 abstentions. 

The CHJ\.IRI"1AN put to the vote the joint draft. resolution as a whole, 

as emended. 

The joint draft resolution (E/CN,4/L.657/Add,2) 1 as amendod 1 was adopted by 

l4 votes to none, with 4 abstentions.1/ 

. POSTPONfil-1:EJ\Il', OF CERTAIN ITEMS 

Mr. -HAKIM (Lebanon) proposed that the Commission should mention in its 

report that owing_ to lack of time it had decided to postpone the conside~ation of 

itens 5 7 6 (a), 7 (a), 7 (n), ~ and 15 to its twentieth session, 

It' w2.s so decided. 

T:le puolic meeting was suspended at 11.50 p.m. and resumed at l2.2-0 a.m. on 

1'.h_ursday 2 4 April, 

____ ,_. ~-·-··---
7..I Toxt of the resolution as ndoptoi 1 ibid., resolution l(XI::~) and 'Chapter XIII, draft 

resolution 1. 



E/CN.4/SR.770 
page 27 

STUDY OF THE RIGHT OF EVERYONE TO BE FREE FROM .ARBITRARY .ARREST 1 DETENTION AND 
EXTLE, .AND DRllFT ffiINCIPLES ON FREEDOM FROM .ARBITRARY ARREST AND DETENTION 

· (item 4 of the agenda) (E/CN.4/826 and Corr.1-2, 835 and Add.1-6 and Add.6/Corr.l; 
L. 570/Rev .l) 

The CHAIRMtlli invited the Commission to consider the draft resolution on 

item 9 of the agenda submitted jointly by Chile, Derunark, India, Lebanon, Liberia 

and Turkey (~/CN.4/L.670/Rev.l), 

Mr. :Wffll (Turkey) said that the ~omm.ents from governments on the draft 

principles on freedom from arbitrary arrest and detention were very encouraging and 

showed the importance. tha~ States ascribe.d to that question. His own Government's 

comments would deal with articles 5, 14 (paragraph 1), 20 1 22 and 38 (paragraph 3). 

Any work of goncral codification was by its very nature bound t6 be slow. It hud 

been said in criticism of the draft that it was too long and detaile~ and was the 

product of a particular legal system, and it had been suggested that the principles 

should merely lay down general rules. He himself suggested that the Secretery

General should convene a number of experts, preferably experts in criminal law, on 

an equituble e;eographical basis, to review the draft in the light of the comments of 

governments and to make a reconnnendation to the Economic and Social Council concerning 

its final form. A simpler and shorter draft would stand a better chance of being 

accepted by _a large nUlJlber of States. His delegation would have liked to see the 

Committee 1 s report (E/CN.4/826) printed, but apart from the financial implications, 

its rather special n1.ture was perhaps an obstacle. Nevertheless, the possibility of 
• printed publication should be given careful consideration at the Commission's 

twentieth se~sion. 

r1r. WIECZOREK (Poland) said he supported the joint draft resolution, but 

regretted that the Commission had not had time to consider the question thoroughly, 

He drew attention to the appeal recently addressed to the General Assembly by 

Lord Russell regarding the continued &bitrary detention of over a thousand political 

prisoners in Greece who had done nothing more thaj express their opposition to 

Hitlerite crimes. 

not go unheeded. 

Lord Russell's appeal for an amnesty for those prisoners should 

Mr. NASSINOVSKY (Union of Soviet Socinlist Republics) said he supported 

the joint draft resolution and requested that it be put to the vote. 



. E/CN .4/SR. 770 
. :page 28 

Mrs. Tu~AUCHE:OX (Commission on the Status of Women), speaking at the 

\;invit1;1.tion. et' the ·Chairman, said that the. Com.'Tlission on. the Status of Women 

naturally followed.with keen interest the extremely important work of the Commission 

_on Human Rights. She hoped to be able to, provide the Commission with a report on 

the views of her colleagues on the items considered by the Commission. 

The CHAiill'Lili put the joint draft resolution·to the vote. 

The_jgiill._§.raft resoiution (E/CN.4/.L.-670/Rev.l) was unanimously adopted,.§/ 
/ 

· The meeti'ng rose at 12,40 'o.,m. on Thursday, 4 April' 

'§j. Text of th0 resolution as adopted, ibid., resolution 2 (XIX). 




